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Kennedy, Debora

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 4:31 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: certification of an adult day care center
Debora,

could you please do a redraft of 1999 SB 363 for reintroduction this session.

Thank you,

John Wagnitz

Office of Senator Richard Grobschmidt
104 South, State Capitol
Telephone:(608) 266-7505

Fax: (608) 266-7483
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

1999 SENATE BILL 363

February 3, 2000 - Introduced by Senator Grobschmidt, cosponsored by
Representative Sinicki. Referred to Health, Utilities, Veterans and Military
Affairs.

Pg1Ln1An Act to repeal 49.45 (47) (d); and to amend 49.45 (47) (c) of the statutes;

Pg1Ln2 relating to: the biennial fee for certification of an adult day care center as a

Pg1Ln3 provider of medical assistance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

SB363

Under current law, as created in 1999 Wisconsin Act 9 (the biennial budget act),
in order to receive reimbursement for services provided to medical assistance
recipients, an adult day care center must be certified as a provider of medical
assistance by the department of health and family services (DHFS). The biennial fee
for the certification is $89, plus $17.80 per client, based on the number of clients that
the adult day care center is certified to serve. DHFS is authorized to increase this
fee by rule.
SB363

This bill reduces the biennial fee for medical assistance certification of an adult
day care center to $100, eliminates the per-client fee and eliminates the authority
for DHFS to increase the fee by rule.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SB363, s. 1

Pgilnd Section 1. 49.45 (47) (c) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,
PgiLn5is amended to read:

SB363, s. 1 - continued
Pg2Ln1 49.45 (47) (c) The biennial fee for the certification required under par. (b) of an
1



Pg2Ln2 adult day care center is $89, plus a biennial fee of $17.80 per client, based on the
Pg2L.n3 number of clients that the adult day care center is certified to serve $100. Fees

Pg2Ln4 collected under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account under
Pg2Ln5s. 20.435 (6) (jm).

SB363, 5.2
Pg2Ln6 Section 2. 49.45 (47) (d) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,
Pg2Ln7 is repealed.
Pg2l.n8 (End)
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1 AN ACT to repeal 49.45 (47) (d); and to amend 49.45 (47) (c) of the statutes;

2 relating to: the biennial fee for certification of an adult day care center as a

3 provider of medical assistance.

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau
Under current law, ag eredted BoaX D Ahg bidridiat badgstiact);
in order to receive relmbursement for services provided to medical ass1stance "
recipients, an adult day care center must be certified as a provider of medical
assistance by the department of health and family services (DHFS)."’ The biennial fee
for the certification is $89, plus $17.80 per client, based on the number of clients that
, the adult day care center is certified to serve. DHFS is authorized to increase this
Feée by rule. )
' This bill rédédes|the lenmdl fee for medical assistance certification of an adult
day care center to $100, eliminates the per—-chent fee and eliminates the authority
for DHF'S to increase the fee/by rule. :

For further information see the state and locat fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 49.45 (47) (c)\{;g the statutes &

5 is amended to read:
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SECTION 1
49.45 (47) (c) The biennial fee for the certification required under par. (b) of an

adult day care center is $89

collected under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account under

s. 20.435 (6) Gm).

X
SECTION 2. 49.45 (47) (d) of the statutes, &8

1s repealed.

(END)



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
ChiEe R MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 (EGALPAx " (o08) 264-do4s
Fcbruary 4, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Grobschmidt
From: Debora A. Kennedy, Managing Attorney
Re: LRB-2108 Fee for MA certification of adult day care centers

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY '//JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions,conceming the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-0137 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. .

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



